
From: James, Andrew G - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 4:07 PM 
To: Joe Ramcheck (jramcheck@endeavorenv.com) 
Subject: Da Swamp Bar - BRRTS # 03-59-547440 
 
Joe, 
After review, the additional and historic data do not constitute stable or decreasing trends in 
groundwater. MW-10 continues to have an increasing trend for benzene and the furthest downgradient 
well (MW-20) has an enforcement standard for benzene once again. As a result, at this time, the 
monitoring wells should not be abandoned at this site. Please contact me if you would like to discuss this 
further.  
 
Thank you, 
Andy James  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5149 (Voicemail only) 
Cell: 920-883-2267 
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov 
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